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Mr. Scott Breckinridge
Principal Coordinatior/HSCA
Office of Legislative Counsel

Central Intelligence Agency . =

Washington, D.C. 20505

Dear Mr. Breckinridge :

In connection with this Committee's investigation into the cir-

U.S. Touse of Vepresentatites
3331 HOUSE OFFICE BUILDING, ANNEX 2
. WASHINGTON. D.C. 20515
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Select Committee on Sesassinations
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18 August 1978 (“L; S

cunstances surrounding the death of President John F. Kennedy, we
wespectfully request access to the following list of documents:

1) ) dated 16 Ocotber 1964, concerning AMMUG/1;
202 :
2) \(IN2863_4), dated 6 April 1965, concerning AMLASH;
427{) (IN82939), dated 4 June 1965, concerning AMLASH;

4) MEXT-7613, dated in late 1963, concerning Rodriguez~-Lopez;

5) MEXI-7625, dated in late 1963, concerning Rodriguez-Iopez.

Thank you for your continued cooperation.

GRB dih

Sincerely,

G. Robert Blakey

Chief Counsel and Staff Dlrector

(Typed at CIA Headquarters, 8/18/78 )
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